



Refer to [Making Changes](#) on the University Secretariat's website for information about the DAP process.

Courses - New, Revised, Discontinued

BRESCIA UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

HUMANITIES

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the following course be revised:

History 3797F/G - SELECTED TOPICS IN INTERNATIONAL OR COMPARATIVE HISTORY

Extra Information: 3 hours (Main, Huron, King's); 2 seminar hours (Brescia)

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the following course be revised:

History 4797F/G - SELECTED TOPICS IN INTERNATIONAL OR COMPARATIVE HISTORY

Extra Information: 3 hours (Huron, King's); 2 seminar hours (Brescia)

LEADERSHIP AND SOCIAL CHANGE

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the following course be revised:

Leadership Studies 1032A/B - EXPLORING LEADERSHIP I: FOCUS ON THE LEADER

Using the learning approach of knowing, doing, and being, this course explores the identity development, emergence, and effectiveness of leaders. Topics include leader character; traits; skills and competencies; behaviours; styles; power, influence, and persuasion; transactional and transformational leadership; and authentic leadership ~~leader-member exchange~~ all examined through critical methods.

Antirequisite(s): Leadership Studies 1035A/B; Governance, Leadership and Ethics 2003F/G, the former Leadership Studies 1000A/B, the former Leadership Studies 1031.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the following course be revised:

Leadership Studies 1033A/B - EXPLORING LEADERSHIP II: FOCUS ON RELATIONSHIPS LEADERSHIP

Using the learning approach of knowing, doing, and being, this course explores the relational processes of leadership within teams and organizations. Topics include communication; conflict resolution; team dynamics; giving voice to values; context of culture; leader-member exchange;

~~authentic~~, adaptive, and collective leadership - all examined through critical methods.
Antirequisite(s): Leadership Studies 1035A/B; Governance, Leadership and Ethics 2003F/G, the former Leadership Studies 1000A/B, the former Leadership Studies 1031.
Extra Information: 3 hours.

FACULTY OF HEALTH SCIENCES

KINESIOLOGY

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the following course be introduced:

Kinesiology 3032A/B - MEASUREMENT AND ANALYSIS IN KINESIOLOGY

An introduction to measurement and analysis in Kinesiology research, covering topics such as validity, reliability, standard errors, confidence intervals, tests of means, correlation, and linear regression.

Antirequisite(s): Biology 2244A/B, Economics 2122A/B, Economics 2222A/B, Geography 2210A/B, MOS 2242A/B, Psychology 2810, Psychology 2820E, Psychology 2830A/B, Psychology 2850A/B, Psychology 2851A/B, Social Work 2207A/B, Sociology 2205A/B, Statistical Sciences 2035, Statistical Sciences 2141A/B, Statistical Sciences 2143A/B, Statistical Sciences 2244A/B, Statistical Sciences 2858A/B, HS 3801A/B

Prerequisite(s): Kinesiology 2032A/B.

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours, 1 laboratory hour.

Course Weight: 0.50

HURON UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

ARTS & SOCIAL SCIENCE

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the following course be revised:

Arabic 3260A/B – READINGS FROM THE QUR'AN

Readings from the Qur'an is a study in classical Arabic. Its main focus is the vocabulary frequently encountered in the Qur'an. The course objective is to equip the student with the skills necessary to understand the grammar, vocabulary, and syntactical and morphological structure of the Qur'an.

Antirequisite(s): Arabic 5260A/B.

Prerequisite(s): ~~Arabic 2250~~ Arabic 2080A/B or permission of instructor.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the following course be revised:

Mathematics 1229A/B - METHODS OF MATRIX ALGEBRA

Prerequisites: One or more of Ontario Secondary School MCF3M, MCR3U, or equivalent

Antirequisites: ~~Applied Mathematics 1411A/B, 2811B~~, Numerical and Mathematical Methods 1411 A/B, Applied Mathematics 2811A/B, Mathematics 1600A/B, 2120A/B, 2155F/G, 2211A/B, the former 2155A/B.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the following course be introduced:

Religious Studies 2110A/B - MONEY AND MEANING

This course examines the complex ways in which religion is used both for economic exploitation and to inspire economic justice. Students will analyse sacred texts on such economic themes as land, poverty, and charity and consider contemporary economic justice issues, including debt, water rights, food justice, and investment/divestment movements.

Extra Information: 3 hours,

Course Weight: 0.50

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the following course be introduced:

Religious Studies 2160F/G - ECOLOGY, NATURE AND RELIGION

This course will examine issues of eco-spirituality, climate activism, and eco-justice, in light of our present global climate crisis. The readings, lectures, and discussions will explore Indigenous knowledge and religions, emerging neopagan spiritualities, as well as un-earthing transformative ecological visions in Hinduism, Christianity, Islam, Buddhism, and Asian religions.

Extra Information: 3 hours,

Course Weight: 0.50

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the following course be introduced:

Writing 1011F/G - INTRODUCTION TO ACADEMIC WRITING IN ENGLISH

Designed for students unaccustomed to writing in English, this course introduces and develops writing fluencies for a variety of academic disciplines. Students will acquire an appreciation for appropriate vocabulary, syntax, and style of various discourse communities in preparation for Writing 1021F/G: Critical Reading & Writing in English.

Antirequisite(s): Writing 0002F/G, Writing 0011F/G, Writing 1002F/G

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours. Geared towards ESL students.

Restricted to students registered at Huron University College.

Course Weight: 0.50

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the following course be revised:

**Writing 1021F/G - ~~BASIC ACADEMIC WRITING FOR MULTILINGUAL STUDENTS~~ CRITICAL
READING & WRITING IN ENGLISH**

Designed for students unaccustomed to writing in English, this course follows Writing 1011F/G, and develops research and writing skills for more complex writing projects. Readings that explore questions of identity and relationships will stimulate assignments, such as critical summaries, annotated bibliographies, and a research essay.

Antirequisite(s): Writing 1020F/G, Writing 1022F/G.

Prerequisite(s): Writing 0011F/G, Writing 1011F/G or permission of the instructor

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours. Geared towards ESL students.

Restricted to students registered at Huron University College.

KING'S UNIVERSITY COLLEGE, HURON UNIVERSITY COLLEGE, FACULTY OF SOCIAL SCIENCE

ECONOMICS

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the following course be revised:

Economics 2122A/B ECONOMETRICS I

Antirequisite(s) at Main campus: Biology 2244A/B, Economics 2222A/B, Geography 2210A/B, Health Sciences 3801A/B, MOS 2242A/B, **Psychology 2811A/B, the former Psychology 2810, the former Psychology 2820E**, Psychology 2830A/B, Psychology 2850A/B, Psychology 2851A/B, Social Work 2207A/B, Sociology 2205A/B, Statistical Sciences 2035, Statistical Sciences 2141A/B, Statistical Sciences 2143A/B, Statistical Sciences 2244A/B, Statistical Sciences 2858A/B, Statistical Sciences 2037A/B if taken prior to Fall 2010. Note: Students wishing to enroll in higher-level courses in the Department of Statistics and Actuarial Sciences are encouraged to consult that department.

Antirequisite(s) at Huron, King's campus : All other courses in Introductory Statistics (except Statistical Sciences 1023A/B and Statistical Sciences 1024A/B): Biology 2244A/B, Economics 2222A/B, Geography 2210A/B, Health Sciences 3801A/B, MOS 2242A/B, **Psychology 2811A/B, the former Psychology 2810, the former Psychology 2820E**, Psychology 2830A/B, Psychology 2850A/B, Psychology 2851A/B, Social Work 2207A/B, Sociology 2205A/B, Statistical Sciences 2035, Statistical Sciences 2141A/B, Statistical Sciences 2143A/B, Statistical Sciences 2244A/B, Statistical Sciences 2858A/B, Statistical Sciences 2037A/B if taken prior to Fall 2010.

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the following course be revised:

Economics 2222A/B ECONOMETRICS I

Antirequisite(s) at Main campus: Biology 2244A/B, Economics 2122A/B, Geography 2210A/B, Health Sciences 3801A/B, MOS 2242A/B, **Psychology 2811A/B, the former Psychology 2810, the former Psychology 2820E**, Psychology 2830A/B, Psychology 2850A/B, Psychology 2851A/B, Social Work 2207A/B, Sociology 2205A/B, Statistical Sciences 2035, Statistical Sciences 2141A/B, Statistical Sciences 2143A/B, Statistical Sciences 2244A/B, Statistical Sciences 2858A/B, Statistical Sciences 2037A/B if taken prior to Fall 2010. Students wishing to enroll in higher-level courses in the Department of Statistics and Actuarial Sciences are encouraged to consult that department.

Antirequisite(s) at Huron, King's campus : All other courses in Introductory Statistics (except Statistical Sciences 1023A/B and Statistical Sciences 1024A/B): Biology 2244A/B, Economics 2122A/B, Geography 2210A/B, Health Sciences 3801A/B, MOS 2242A/B, **Psychology 2811A/B, the former Psychology 2810, the former Psychology 2820E**, Psychology 2830A/B, Psychology 2850A/B, Psychology 2851A/B, Social Work 2207A/B, Sociology 2205A/B, Statistical Sciences 2035, Statistical Sciences 2141A/B, Statistical Sciences 2143A/B, Statistical Sciences 2244A/B, Statistical Sciences 2858A/B, Statistical Sciences 2037A/B if taken prior to Fall 2010.

**KING'S UNIVERSITY COLLEGE, HURON UNIVERSITY COLLEGE,
BRESCIA UNIVERSITY COLLEGE, FACULTY OF SOCIAL SCIENCE**

MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the following course be revised:

Management and Organizational Studies 2242A/B STATISTICS

Antirequisite(s): Biology 2244A/B, Economics 2122A/B, Economics 2222A/B, Geography 2210A/B, Health Sciences 3801A/B, **Psychology 2811A/B, the former Psychology 2810, the former Psychology 2820E**, Psychology 2830A/B, Psychology 2850A/B, Psychology 2851A/B, Social Work 2207A/B, Sociology 2205A/B, Statistical Sciences 2035, Statistical Sciences 2141A/B, Statistical Sciences 2143A/B, Statistical Sciences 2244A/B, Statistical Sciences 2858A/B.

KING'S UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

PSYCHOLOGY

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the following course be revised:

Psychology 3840F/G - SURVEY DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION

Prerequisite(s): Registration in third or fourth year Honours Specialization in Psychology or minimum grade of 70% in Psychology 2840F/G (or minimum grade of 70% in both Psychology 2830A and Psychology 3830F/G at Huron); or minimum grade of 60% in both **Psychology 2801F/G, Psychology 2802F/G or the former Psychology 2800E and Psychology 2811A/B and 2812A/B or the former Psychology 2810**, or minimum grade of 70% in **the former Psychology 2820E** (or a minimum grade of 60% in both Psychology 2830A/B and Psychology 3830F/G at Huron). Other Psychology students and Special Students who receive a 70% in **Psychology 2811A/B and 2812A/B or the former Psychology 2810** may also enroll in this course.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the following course be revised:

Psychology 2840F/G - RESEARCH METHODS IN PSYCHOLOGY

Antirequisite(s): Psychology 2830A/B, Psychology 2855F/G, Psychology 2856F/G, **Psychology 2801F/G, Psychology 2802F/G, the former Psychology 2800E, the former Psychology 2820E.**

Prerequisite(s): At least 60% in a 1000 level Psychology course; Mathematics 1228A/B and Statistical Sciences 1024A/B.

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours, 2 laboratory hours.

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the following course be revised:

Psychology 3120F/G - ALTERED STATES OF CONCIOUSNESS: SELECTED TOPICS

Prerequisite(s): Psychology 2840F/G, (or **Psychology 2801F/G, Psychology 2802F/G, the former 2800E, the former Psychology 2820E**, Psychology 2830A/B, Psychology 2855F/G, or Psychology 2856F/G) and registration in the third or fourth year Honours Specialization, Honours Double Major, Major or Specialization in Psychology.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the following course be revised:

Psychology 3177F/G - CONSIOSNESS

Prerequisite(s): Psychology 2840F/G, (or **Psychology 2801F/G, Psychology 2802F/G, the former Psychology 2800E, the former Psychology 2820E**, Psychology 2830A/B, Psychology 2855F/G, or Psychology 2856F/G) and registration in the third or fourth year Honours Specialization, Honours Double Major, Major or Specialization in Psychology.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the following course be revised:

Psychology 3310F/G - ADULT PSYCHOPATHOLOGY

Antirequisite(s): Psychology 2030A/B, Psychology 2310A/B and Psychology 3311.

Prerequisite(s): Psychology 2840F/G (or **Psychology 2801F/G, Psychology 2802F/G, the former Psychology 2800E, the former Psychology 2820E, Psychology 2830A/B, Psychology 2855F/G or Psychology 2856F/G**) and registration in the third or fourth year of Honours Specialization, Honours Double Major, Major or Specialization in Psychology, Honours Specialization in Developmental Cognitive Neuroscience, or permission of the Department.

Extra Information: 3 lecture/discussion hours.

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the following course be revised:

Psychology 3320F/G - CHILD PSYCHOPATHOLOGY

Antirequisite(s): Psychology 2041, Psychology 2042A/B, Psychology 2043A/B, Psychology 2320A/B, Psychology 3311 and Psychology 3434E.

Prerequisite(s): Psychology 2840F/G (or **Psychology 2801F/G, Psychology 2802F/G, the former Psychology 2800E, the former Psychology 2820E, Psychology 2830A/B, Psychology 2855F/G or Psychology 2856F/G**) and registration in the third or fourth year of Honours Specialization, Honours Double Major, Major or Specialization in Psychology, Honours Specialization in Developmental Cognitive Neuroscience, or permission of the Department.

Extra Information: 3 lecture/discussion hours.

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the following course be revised:

Psychology 3330F/G - HEALTH PSYCHOLOGY

Antirequisite(s): Psychology 2036A/B, Psychology 2330A/B.

Prerequisite(s): Psychology 2840F/G (or **Psychology 2801F/G, Psychology 2802F/G, the former Psychology 2800E, the former Psychology 2820E, Psychology 2830A/B, Psychology 2855F/G or Psychology 2856F/G**) and registration in the third or fourth year of Honours Specialization, Honours Double Major, Major or Specialization in Psychology, or permission of the Department.

Extra Information: 3 seminar hours.

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the following course be revised:

Psychology 3371F/G - THERAPEUTIC COUNSELLING

Antirequisite(s): Psychology 3991F/G Special Topics: Introduction to Counselling (Brescia 2013-14).

Prerequisite(s): Psychology 2840F/G (or **Psychology 2801F/G, Psychology 2802F/G, the former Psychology 2800E, the former Psychology 2820E, Psychology 2830A/B, Psychology 2855F/G or Psychology 2856F/G**) and registration in the third or fourth year of Honours Specialization, Honours Double Major, Major or Specialization in Psychology, or permission of the Department.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the following course be revised:

Psychology 3725F/G - THE PSYCHOLOGY OF PREJUDICE

Prerequisite(s): Psychology 2840F/G (or **Psychology 2801F/G, Psychology 2802F/G, the former Psychology 2800E, the former Psychology 2820E, Psychology 2830A/B, Psychology 2855F/G or Psychology 2856F/G**) and registration in the third or fourth year of Honours Specialization, Honours Double Major, Major or Specialization in Psychology, or permission of the Department.
Extra Information: 3 seminar hours.

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the following course be revised:

Psychology 3740F/G - SOCIAL PSYCHOLOGY OF ATTITUDES

Antirequisite(s): Psychology 3721F/G, Psychology 3723F/G, Psychology 3995G (2016, 2015 and 2014).
Prerequisite(s): Psychology 2840F/G (or **Psychology 2801F/G, Psychology 2802F/G, the former Psychology 2800E, the former Psychology 2820E, Psychology 2830A/B, Psychology 2855F/G or Psychology 2856F/G**) and registration in the third or fourth year of Honours Specialization, Honours Double Major, Major or Specialization in Psychology, or permission of the Department.
Extra Information: 3 lecture/discussion hours.

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the following course be revised:

Psychology 3770F/G - THE SELF

Prerequisite(s): Psychology 2840F/G (or **Psychology 2801F/G, Psychology 2802F/G, the former Psychology 2800E, the former Psychology 2820E, Psychology 2830A/B, Psychology 2855F/G or Psychology 2856F/G**) and registration in the third or fourth year of Honours Specialization, Honours Double Major, Major or Specialization in Psychology.
Extra Information: 3 hours.

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the following course be revised:

Psychology 3772F/G - PSYCHOLOGY OF RELIGION AND SPIRITUALITY: SELECTED TOPICS

Antirequisite(s): Psychology 2065A/B.
Prerequisite(s): Psychology 2840F/G (or **Psychology 2801F/G, Psychology 2802F/G, the former Psychology 2800E, the former Psychology 2820E, Psychology 2830A/B, Psychology 2855F/G or Psychology 2856F/G**) and registration in the third or fourth year of Honours Specialization, Honours Double Major, Major or Specialization in Psychology, or permission of the Department.
Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the following course be revised:

Psychology 3781F/G - SOCIAL RELATIONSHIPS IN CHILDHOOD AND ADOLESCENCE

Antirequisite(s): Psychology 3445F/G.

Prerequisite(s): Psychology 2840F/G (or Psychology 2801F/G, Psychology 2802F/G, the former Psychology 2800E, the former Psychology 2820E, Psychology 2830A/B, Psychology 2855F/G or Psychology 2856F/G) and registration in the third or fourth year of Honours Specialization, Honours Double Major, Major or Specialization in Psychology, or permission of the Department.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the following course be revised:

Psychology 3891F/G - EXPERIMENTAL RESEARCH METHODS AND ANALYSIS

Prerequisite(s): Psychology 2840F/G (or Psychology 2801F/G, Psychology 2802F/G, the former Psychology 2800E, the former Psychology 2820E, Psychology 2830A/B, Psychology 2855F/G or Psychology 2856F/G) & and third or fourth year Honours Specialization Psychology status or registration in third year Psychology with a minimum average of 70% in all courses taken with no mark in any course less than 60%.

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours, 2 laboratory hours.

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the following course be revised:

Psychology 3892F/G - CORRELATIONAL AND MULTIVARIATE RESEARCH METHODS AND ANALYSIS

Antirequisite(s): Psychology 3800F/G and Psychology 3830F/G.

Prerequisite(s): Psychology 2840F/G (or Psychology 2801F/G, Psychology 2802F/G, the former Psychology 2800E, the former Psychology 2820E, Psychology 2830A/B, Psychology 2855F/G or Psychology 2856F/G) & and third or fourth year Honours Specialization Psychology status or registration in third year Psychology with a minimum average of 70% in all courses taken with no mark in any course less than 60%.

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours, 2 laboratory hours.

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the following course be revised:

Psychology 3893F/G - THEORY IN PSYCHOLOGY

Antirequisite(s): Psychology 3950F/G.

Prerequisite(s): Psychology 2840F/G (or Psychology 2801F/G, Psychology 2802F/G, the former Psychology 2800E, the former Psychology 2820E, Psychology 2830A/B, Psychology 2855F/G or Psychology 2856F/G) & and third or fourth year Honours Specialization Psychology status or registration in third year Psychology with a minimum average of 70% in all courses taken with no mark in any course less than 60%.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the following course be revised:

Psychology 3992F/G - SPECIAL TOPICS IN PSYCHOLOGY

Prerequisite(s): Psychology 2840F/G (or **Psychology 2801F/G, Psychology 2802F/G, the former Psychology 2800E, the former Psychology 2820E, Psychology 2830A/B, Psychology 2855F/G or Psychology 2856F/G**) and registration in the third or fourth year of Honours Specialization, Honours Double Major, Major or Specialization in Psychology, or permission of the Department.
Extra Information: 3 seminar hours

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the following course be revised:

Psychology 3993F/G - SPECIAL TOPICS IN PSYCHOLOGY

Prerequisite(s): Psychology 2840F/G (or **Psychology 2801F/G, Psychology 2802F/G, the former Psychology 2800E, the former Psychology 2820E, Psychology 2830A/B, Psychology 2855F/G or Psychology 2856F/G**) and registration in the third or fourth year of Honours Specialization, Honours Double Major, Major or Specialization in Psychology, or permission of the Department.
Extra Information: 3 seminar hours

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the following course be revised:

Psychology 3994F/G - SPECIAL TOPICS IN PSYCHOLOGY

Prerequisite(s): Psychology 2840F/G G (or **Psychology 2801F/G, Psychology 2802F/G, the former Psychology 2800E, the former Psychology 2820E, Psychology 2830A/B, Psychology 2855F/G or Psychology 2856F/G**) and registration in the third or fourth year of Honours Specialization, Honours Double Major, Major or Specialization in Psychology, or permission of the Department.
Extra Information: 3 seminar hours

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the following course be revised:

Psychology 3995F/G - SPECIAL TOPICS IN PSYCHOLOGY

Prerequisite(s): Psychology 2840F/G G (or **Psychology 2801F/G, Psychology 2802F/G, the former Psychology 2800E, the former Psychology 2820E, Psychology 2830A/B, Psychology 2855F/G or Psychology 2856F/G**) and registration in the third or fourth year of Honours Specialization, Honours Double Major, Major or Specialization in Psychology, or permission of the Department.
Extra Information: 3 seminar hours

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the following course be revised:

Psychology 4692E - PRACTICUM

Prerequisite(s): Psychology 2301A/B, Psychology 2840F/(or **Psychology 2801F/G, Psychology 2802F/G, the former Psychology 2800E, the former Psychology 2820E, Psychology 2830A/B, Psychology 2855F/G or Psychology 2856F/G**) and registration in fourth year Honours Specialization or Honours Double Major in Psychology at King's University College. Registration

is by special permission only and must be obtained from the course instructor in the Spring/Summer before the course begins in the Fall term.

Extra Information: Typically, one day placement per week, 2 seminar hours.

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the following course be revised:

Psychology 1000 - INTRODUCTION TO PSYCHOLOGY

Antirequisite(s): Psychology 1000W/X, Psychology 1002A/B, Psychology 1003A/B, Psychology 1010A/B, Psychology 1015A/B, Psychology 1100E.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours. Note for Brescia, Huron, King's: Psychology 1000, and Psychology 1000W/X will not serve as a substitute for Psychology 1100E for entry into any psychology module at Huron, nor will it provide access to any senior psychology course at Huron that requires Psychology 1100E.

Psychology 1000W/X - INTRODUCTION TO PSYCHOLOGY

Antirequisite(s): Psychology 1000, Psychology 1002A/B, Psychology 1003A/B, Psychology 1010A/B, Psychology 1015A/B, Psychology 1100E.

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the following course be withdrawn:

Psychology 3771F/G - HUMANISTIC PSYCHOLOGY

SOCIOLOGY

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the following course be revised:

Sociology 2205A/B: STATISTICS FOR SOCIOLOGY

Antirequisite(s): Biology 2244A/B, Economics 2122A/B, Economics 2222A/B, Geography 2210A/B, Health Sciences 3801A/B, MOS 2242A/B, the former Psychology 2810, Psychology 2811A/B, the former Psychology 2820E, Psychology 2830A/B, Psychology 2850A/B, Psychology 2851A/B, Social Work 2207A/B, Statistical Sciences 2035, Statistical Sciences 2141A/B, Statistical Sciences 2143A/B, Statistical Sciences 2244A/B, Statistical Sciences 2858A/B.

Prerequisite(s): At least 60% in 1.0 from Sociology courses at the 1000 level, or Thanatology 1025A/B.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours. Mandatory for students registered in Yr 2 of an Honours Specialization offered through the Dept. of Sociology.

KING'S UNIVERSITY COLLEGE and FACULTY OF SCIENCE

STATISTICAL SCIENCES

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the following course be revised:

Statistical Sciences 2035 STATISTICS FOR BUSINESS AND SOCIAL SCIENCES

Antirequisite(s) at Main Campus: All other courses in Introductory Statistics (except Statistical Sciences 1023A/B and Data Science 1000A/B or the former Statistical Sciences 1024A/B): Biology 2244A/B, Economics 2122A/B, Economics 2222A/B, Geography 2210A/B, Health Sciences 3801A/B, MOS 2242A/B, **Psychology 2811A/B, the former Psychology 2810, the former Psychology 2820E**, Psychology 2830A/B, Psychology 2850A/B, Psychology 2851A/B, Social Work 2207A/B, Sociology 2205A/B, Statistical Sciences 2141A/B, Statistical Sciences 2143A/B, Statistical Sciences 2244A/B, Statistical Sciences 2858A/B, Statistical Sciences 2037A/B if taken prior to Fall 2010.

Antirequisite(s) at King's: All other courses in Introductory Statistics (except Statistical Sciences 1023A/B and Statistical Sciences 1024A/B): Biology 2244A/B, Economics 2122A/B, Economics 2222A/B, Geography 2210A/B, Health Sciences 3801A/B, MOS 2242A/B, **Psychology 2811A/B, the former Psychology 2810, the former Psychology 2820E**, Psychology 2830A/B, Psychology 2850A/B, Psychology 2851A/B, Social Work 2207A/B, Sociology 2205A/B, Statistical Sciences 2141A/B, Statistical Sciences 2143A/B, Statistical Sciences 2244A/B, Statistical Sciences 2858A/B, Statistical Sciences 2037A/B if taken prior to Fall 2010.

FACULTY OF SOCIAL SCIENCE

GEOGRAPHY

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the following course will be withdrawn:

Geography 2142A/B - GEOPOLITICS

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the following course be revised:

Geography 2210A/B – INTRODUCTION TO STATISTICS FOR GEOGRAPHERS

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 course from Geography 1100, Geography 1200A/B, Geography 1300A/B, Geography 1400F/G, Geography 1500F/G, Geography 2131A/B, Geography 2132A/B, Geography 2133A/B, **Geography 2142A/B**, Geography 2152F/G, Geography 2153A/B, Environmental Science 1021F/G; or enrolment in the Major in Physical Geography and Environment, in the Certificate in Geographic Information Science, or in an Honours Earth Science Program for Professional Registration.

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the following course be revised:

Geography 2230A/B – REMOTE SENSING

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 from Geography 1100, Geography 1200A/B, Geography 1300A/B, Geography 1400F/G, Geography 1500F/G, Geography 2131A/B, Geography 2132A/B, Geography 2133A/B, **Geography 2142A/B**, Geography 2152F/G, Geography 2153A/B, Environmental

Science 1021F/G; or registration in a module in Science or in Engineering, in the Major in Physical Geography and Environment, in the Certificate in Geographic Information Science, or in the Commercial Aviation Management program in MOS.

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the following course be revised:

Geography 2310A/B – WEATHER AND CLIMATE

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 course from Geography 1100, Geography 1200A/B, Geography 1300A/B, Geography 1400F/G, Geography 1500F/G, Geography 2131A/B, Geography 2132A/B, Geography 2133A/B, ~~Geography 2142A/B~~, Geography 2152F/G, Geography 2153A/B; or 0.5 course from Mathematics, Applied Mathematics, Calculus, Environmental Science or Physics at 1000-1999 level; or enrolment in the Major in Physical Geography and Environment or in an Earth Sciences or Environmental Science module.

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the following course be revised:

Geography 2320A/B – INTRODUCTORY BIOGEOGRAPHY

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 course from Geography 1100, Geography 1200A/B, Geography 1300A/B, Geography 1400F/G, Geography 1500F/G, Geography 2131A/B, Geography 2132A/B, Geography 2133A/B, ~~Geography 2142A/B~~, Geography 2152F/G, Geography 2153A/B, Environmental Science 1021F/G; or enrolment in the Major in Physical Geography and Environment.

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the following course be revised:

Geography 2330A/B – GEOMORPHOLOGY AND HYDROLOGY

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 course from Geography 1100, Geography 1200A/B, Geography 1300A/B, Geography 1400F/G, Geography 1500F/G, Geography 2131A/B, Geography 2132A/B, Geography 2133A/B, ~~Geography 2142A/B~~, Geography 2152F/G, Geography 2153A/B (taken after September 2012); or 0.5 course from Earth Sciences 1022A/B, Earth Sciences 1070A/B, Earth Sciences 1081A/B, or Environmental Science 1021F/G; or enrolment in the Major in Physical Geography and Environment or in an Earth Sciences or Environmental Science module.

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the following course be revised:

Geography 2410A/B – SOCIAL GEOGRAPHY

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 course from Geography 1100, Geography 1200A/B, Geography 1300A/B, Geography 1400F/G, Geography 1500F/G, Geography 2131A/B, Geography 2132A/B, Geography 2133A/B, ~~Geography 2142A/B~~, Geography 2152F/G, Geography 2153A/B, Environmental Science 1021F/G, or enrolment in any of the Global Culture Studies modules.

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the following course be revised:

Geography 2411F/G – INDIGINOUS ENVIRONMENTS

Prerequisite(s): 1 1.0 course from Environmental Science 1021F/G, Indigenous Studies 1020E, Geography 1100, Geography 1200A/B, Geography 1300A/B, Geography 1400F/G, Geography 1500F/G, Geography 2131A/B, Geography 2132A/B, Geography 2133A/B, ~~Geography 2142A/B~~, Geography 2152F/G, Geography 2153A/B; GSWS 1020E, Health Sciences 1001A/B and Health Sciences 1002A/B; Sociology 1020, Sociology 1021E, Sociology 1025A/B, Sociology 1026F/G, Sociology 1027A/B or enrolment in the Major in Ecosystem Health or in any of the Globalization Studies modules, or permission from the Instructor.

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the following course be revised:

Geography 2420A/B – ECONOMIC GEOGRAPHY

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 course from Geography 1100, Geography 1200A/B, Geography 1300A/B, Geography 1400F/G, Geography 1500F/G, Geography 2131A/B, Geography 2132A/B, Geography 2133A/B, ~~Geography 2142A/B~~, Geography 2152F/G, Geography 2153A/B, Environmental Science 1021F/G; Economics 1021A/B, Economics 1022A/B; MOS 1021A/B, MOS 1023A/B, or enrolment in any of the Globalization Studies modules.

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the following course be revised:

Geography 2430A/B – Public Health and Environment

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 course from Geography 1100, Geography 1200A/B, Geography 1300A/B, Geography 1400F/G, Geography 1500F/G, Geography 2131A/B, Geography 2132A/B, Geography 2133A/B, ~~Geography 2142A/B~~, Geography 2152F/G, Geography 2153A/B, Environmental Science 1021F/G; Health Sciences 1001A/B and Health Sciences 1002A/B; Sociology 1020, Sociology 1021E, Sociology 1025A/B, Sociology 1026F/G, Sociology 1027A/B or enrolment in the Major in Ecosystem Health or in any of the Global Development Studies modules, or permission of the instructor.

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the following course be revised:

Geography 2460F/G – INTRODUCTION TO URBAN DEVELOPMENT

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 course from Geography 1100, Geography 1200A/B, Geography 1300A/B, Geography 1400F/G, Geography 1500F/G, Geography 2131A/B, Geography 2132A/B, Geography 2133A/B, ~~Geography 2142A/B~~, Geography 2152F/G, Geography 2153A/B, Environmental Science 1021F/G, or Economics 1021A/B or Economics 1022A/B, or enrolment in any of the Global Development Studies or Globalization Studies modules.

POLITICAL SCIENCE

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the following course be introduced:

Political Science 3588F/G - INTERNATIONAL HUMAN RIGHTS

This course provides an overview of the topic of human rights, from its origins to its 21st century reality, to its various conceptions, theoretical notions, and instruments, looking at issues of concern, abuses and potential solutions.

Antirequisite(s): Political Science 2219E, the former Political Science 3388E.

Prerequisite(s): Political Science 2231E or Political Science 2531F/G

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 0.5

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the following course be withdrawn:

Political Science 3388E - INTERNATIONAL HUMAN RIGHTS

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the following course be revised:

Political Science 4426F/G - GENOCIDE

Prerequisite(s): Political Science 3588F/G, the former Political Science 3388E.

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the following course be revised:

Political Science 4427F/G - TRANSITIONAL JUSTICE

Prerequisite(s): Political Science 3588F/G, the former Political Science 3388E.

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the following course be introduced:

Political Science 4212F/G - CYBERPOLITICS

Designed to critically assess political perspectives on contemporary issues related to the politics of cyberspace and cyber-governance, this course explores theoretical perspectives on cyberpolitics. A range of theories are examined such as decision-making procedures, the role of corporate, public and personal issues, including fake news, hacking, and international legal norms.

Antirequisite(s): Political Science 4512F/G if taken in 2020-21.

Prerequisite(s): Enrolment in 3rd or 4th year Political Science, or permission of the Department for students not registered in Political Science programs.

Extra Information: 2 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the following course be introduced:

Political Science 4217F/G - POLITICAL PSYCHOLOGY

The focus in this course is about how theories of psychology apply to explain people's political attitudes and behaviours, in particular, how people receive, process, and use information they receive to develop, change or maintain their political attitudes and make political decisions.

Antirequisite(s): Political Science 4417F/G if taken in between 2018 and 2022.

Prerequisite(s): Enrolment in 3rd or 4th year Political Science, or permission of the Department for students not registered in Political Science programs.

Extra Information: 2 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

PSYCHOLOGY

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the following course be revised:

Psychology 3800F/G - PSYCHOLOGICAL STATISTICS USING COMPUTERS

Antirequisite(s): Psychology 3830F/G, Psychology 3850F/G.

FACULTY OF SCIENCE

BIOLOGY

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the following course be revised:

Biology 4260A/B - CELLULAR SYSTEMS BIOLOGY

Prerequisite(s): Completion of at least 1.5 Biology courses at the 3000-level or above, or registration in Year 4 of the Honours Specialization in Synthetic Biology.

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours, 1 tutorial/lecture hour.

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the following course be revised:

Biology 4355F/G – THE BIOLOGY OF AGING: CELLULAR AND MOLECULAR ASPECTS

Aging is an extremely complex multifactorial process governed by genetic, epigenetic and environmental factors. This course will explore current topics including: model organisms to study aging, identification of "aging genes", longevity variation among different species, signaling pathways and the role of reactive oxygen species in aging and age-associated diseases.

Prerequisite(s): Biology 3316A/B or Biology 3596A/B; 1.0 additional Biology course at the 3000-level; and enrolment in Year 4 of an Honours Specialization module offered through the Department of Biology or the Basic Medical Science departments.

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the following course be revised:

BIOLOGY 4920F/G/Z - SEMINAR IN BIOLOGY

Antirequisite(s): Biology 4944F/G, Biology 4950F/G.

Prerequisite(s): Completion of the 2000-level 'core' courses in Biology modules (Biochemistry 2280A, Biology 2244A/B or Statistical Sciences 2244A/B, Biology 2290F/G, Biology 2382A/B, Biology 2483A/B, Biology 2581A/B, Biology 2601A/B, Chemistry 2210A/B or Chemistry 2213A/B); at least 1.5 Biology courses at the 3000-level or above; and registration in Year 4 of an Honours Specialization module offered by the Department of Biology.

Extra Information: 3 seminar/tutorial hours.

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the following course be revised:

Biology 4944F/G - SEMINAR IN ECOLOGY AND EVOLUTION

Antirequisite(s): Biology 4920F/G/Z, Biology 4950F/G.

Prerequisite(s): Completion of the 2000-level 'core' courses in Biology modules (Biochemistry 2280A, Biology 2244A/B or Statistical Sciences 2244A/B, Biology 2290F/G, Biology 2382A/B, Biology 2483A/B, Biology 2581A/B, Biology 2601A/B, Chemistry 2210A/B or Chemistry 2213A/B); at least 1.5 Biology courses at the 3000-level or above; and registration in Year 4 of an Honours Specialization module offered by the Department of Biology.

Extra Information: 3 seminar/tutorial hours.

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the following course be revised:

Biology 4950F/G - SEMINAR IN GENETICS

Antirequisite(s): Biology 4920F/G/Z, Biology 4944F/G.

Prerequisite(s): Completion of the 2000-level 'core' courses in Biology modules (Biochemistry 2280A, Biology 2244A/B or Statistical Sciences 2244A/B, Biology 2382A/B, Biology 2483A/B, Biology 2601A/B, Chemistry 2213A/B); as well as 1.5 courses at the 3000-level in Biology; a minimum grade of 70% in Biology 3596A/B; and enrolment in year 4 of the Honours Specialization in Genetics.

Extra Information: 3 seminar/tutorial hours.

Revisions to Established Programs/Modules

HURON UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES

Effective **September 1, 2022** the following module be revised:

SPECIALIZATION IN FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION

After first, second, or third year, students applying for a BMOS SPECIALIZATION must have:

- achieved an average of at least 70% on the last ~~5.0~~ **4.0 courses taken in the Fall/Winter term**;
- obtained a passing grade for each course required for admission to the module, and a passing grade in each elective course;
- a minimum cumulative average of 65%.

~~5.0~~ **4.0 first-year courses:**

1.0 course: Business Administration 1220E.

1.0 course from: Mathematics 1225A/B, Mathematics 1229A/B, Calculus 1000A/B, Calculus 1301A/B, Calculus 1501A/B, Mathematics 1600A/B.

1.0 course: Economics 1021A/B and Economics 1022A/B.

0.5 course from: ~~Computer Science 1032A/B, or one other half-course in~~ Computer Science numbered 1020-1999.

~~1.0~~ **0.5 course** from: ~~Writing 1021F/G, Writing 1025F/G or~~ designated essay course numbered 1000-1999E or F/G.

~~0.5 course: numbered 1000-1999.~~

Module

11.0 senior courses:

1.0 course normally taken in second year: Business Administration 2257 **or MOS 2227A/B and MOS 2228A/B**

~~1.0 course normally taken in second year~~ : Economics 2220A/B, Economics 2260A/B

~~1.0 course normally taken in second year:~~ Economics 2222A/B, Economics 2223A/B

1.0 course: MOS 2181A/B, MOS 2277A/B.

1.5 courses normally taken in third year: MOS 3310A/B, MOS 3316A/B, MOS 2320A/B.

1.0 course normally taken in third year from: MOS 3360A/B, MOS 3361A/B, MOS 3370A/B, (Note that MOS 3360A/B and/or MOS 3361A/B are prerequisites for MOS 4465A/B).

1.0 course from: Actuarial Science 2053, Economics 2120A/B, Economics 2154A/B, Economics 2156A/B, Economics 2159A/B, Economics 2160A/B, Economics 2165F/G, Economics 2221A/B, Economics 2261A/B.

0.5 course from: History 2125F/G, History 2127F/G, History 2204F/G, Philosophy 2074F/G, Political Science 2211E, Political Science 2246E.

1.5 courses normally taken in fourth year: MOS 3330A/B, MOS 4310A/B, MOS 4410A/B.

1.5 courses from: MOS 2182F/G, MOS 2198A/B, MOS 2275A/B, MOS 2276A/B, MOS 2298A/B, MOS 2299F/G, MOS 3321F/G, MOS 3325A/B, MOS 3331A/B, MOS 3360A/B, MOS 3361A/B, MOS

3362A/B, MOS 3370A/B, MOS 3385A/B, MOS 3388A/B, MOS 3395A/B-3398A/B, MOS 4465A/B, MOS 4471A/B, MOS 4488A/B, MOS 4495A/B-4498A/B, MOS 4998F/G, the former MOS 3371A/B, Economics 2124A/B, Economics 2162A/B, Economics 2163A/B, Economics 2164A/B, GLE 2001F/G, GLE 2003F/G, the former Geography 3422A/B.

Effective **September 1, 2022** the following module be revised:

SPECIALIZATION IN ACCOUNTING

After first, second, or third year, students applying for a BMOS SPECIALIZATION must have:

- achieved an average of at least 70% on the last ~~5.0~~ 4.0 courses taken in the Fall/Winter term;
- obtained a passing grade for each course required for admission to the module, and a passing grade in each elective course;
- a minimum cumulative average of 65%.

~~5.0~~ 4.0 first-year courses:

1.0 course: Business Administration 1220E.

1.0 course from: Calculus 1000A/B, Calculus 1301A/B, Calculus 1501A/B; Mathematics 1225A/B, Mathematics 1228A/B, Mathematics 1229A/B, Mathematics 1600A/B.

1.0 course: Economics 1021A/B and Economics 1022A/B.

0.5 course from: Computer Science 1032A/B; MOS 1033A/B.

~~1.0~~ **0.5 course** from: ~~Writing 1021F/G, Writing 1025F/G~~ or designated essay course numbered 1000-1999E or F/G.

~~0.5 course: numbered 1000-1999.~~

Module

10.0 senior courses:

1.0 course normally taken in second year: Business Administration 2257 or MOS 2227A/B and MOS 2228A/B

0.5 course normally taken in second year : MOS 2242A/B.

~~1.0~~ **1.5 course** normally taken in second year: MOS 2181A/B, MOS 2182F/G, MOS 2275A/B, MOS 2320A/B

~~2.5~~ **2.0 courses** normally taken in third year: MOS 3360A/B, MOS 3361A/B, MOS 3362A/B, and MOS 3370A/B.

~~1.0~~ **0.5 course** normally taken in third year: MOS 3310A/B, ~~MOS 3320A/B~~.

~~2.0~~ **2.5 courses** normally taken in fourth year: MOS 3363A/B MOS 4410A/B, MOS 4462A/B, MOS 4465A/B, MOS 4471A/B.

1.0 courses normally taken in third or fourth year from: MOS 3321F/G, MOS 3330A/B, MOS 3331A/B, MOS 3388A/B, MOS 3398A/B, MOS 4310A/B, MOS 4488A/B, MOS 4489F/G, MOS 4498A/B, MOS 4998F/G.

1.0 course from: Economics 2121A/B; GLE 2001F/G, GLE 2003F/G; History 2125F/G; MOS 2198A/B, MOS 2277A/B, MOS 2298A/B, MOS 2299F/G; Philosophy 2074F/G, Philosophy 2250, Philosophy 2700F/G; Political Science 2246E; Speech 2001.

Effective **September 1, 2022** the following module be revised:

SPECIALIZATION IN ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES, POLICY, AND ETHICS

After first, second, or third year, students applying for a BMOS SPECIALIZATION must have:

- a) achieved an average of at least 70% on the last ~~5.0~~ **4.0 courses taken in the Fall/Winter term;**
- b) obtained a passing grade for each course required for admission to the module, and a passing grade in each elective course;
- c) a minimum cumulative average of 65%.

4.0 first-year courses:

1.0 course: Business Administration 1220E.

1.0 course from: Calculus 1000A/B, Calculus 1301A/B, Calculus 1501A/B; Mathematics 1225A/B, Mathematics 1228A/B, Mathematics 1229A/B, Mathematics 1600A/B.

1.0 course: Economics 1021A/B and Economics 1022A/B.

~~1.0 course from: Centre for Global Studies 1023F/G; Philosophy 1230A/B, Philosophy 1250F/G, Philosophy 1370A/B; Political Science 1020E; Sociology 1020, Sociology 1021E.~~

1.0 course from: ~~Writing 1021F/G, Writing 1025F/G~~ or designated essay course numbered 1000-1999E or F/G.

Module

11.0 senior courses:

1.0 course normally taken in second year: Business Administration 2257 **or MOS 2227A/B and MOS 2228A/B**

~~0.5 course normally taken in second year:~~ MOS 2242A/B.

~~1.0 course normally taken in second year:~~ MOS 2155A/B, MOS 2181A/B, MOS 2182F/G, **MOS 2320A/B**

2.5 courses normally taken in third year from: MOS 3310A/B, MOS 3321F/G, -, MOS 3362A/B, MOS 3370A/B, MOS 3385A/B, MOS 3388A/B.

1.0 course normally taken in fourth year from: MOS 4310A/B, MOS 4410A/B, MOS 4488A/B, MOS 4489F/G.

1.0 course: MOS 3331A/B and MOS 3353F/G.

0.5 course: Philosophy 2074F/G.

1.5 courses from: MOS 2198A/B, MOS 2275A/B, MOS 2277A/B, MOS 2298A/B, MOS 2299F/G, MOS 3398A/B, MOS 4498A/B, MOS 4998F/G; Philosophy 2821F/G, Philosophy 2822F/G.

1.0 courses from: Centre for Global Studies 2002F/G, Centre for Global Studies 2004F/G; Economics 2124A/B, Economics 2125A/B; Governance, Leadership and Ethics 2001F/G, Governance, Leadership and Ethics 2003F/G; Philosophy 2700F/G, Philosophy 2801F/G, Philosophy 2812F/G; Political Science 2246E, Political Science 2257, Political Science 2284F/G; Religious Studies 3460A/B.

1.0 course: designated essay course numbered 2000 or above.

Effective **September 1, 2022** the following module be revised:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION

After first year, students may apply for admission upon completion of first-year requirements with no failures.

~~5.0~~ 4.0 first-year courses taken in Fall/Winter term:

Students must have an average of at least 73% on, and no grade less than 60% in, the following

4.0 principal courses:

1.0 course: Business Administration 1220E.

1.0 course: 0.5 from Mathematics 1225A/B or Calculus 1000A/B, AND 0.5 from Mathematics 1229A/B, Calculus 1301A/B, Calculus 1501A/B, or Mathematics 1600A/B.

1.0 course: Economics 1021A/B and Economics 1022A/B.

0.5 course: ~~Computer Science 1032A/B (required for the Diploma in Accounting), or one other half course in~~ Computer Science numbered 1020-1099 (or elective).

~~1.0~~ **0.5 course** from: ~~Writing 1021F/G, Writing 1025F/G or~~ designated essay course numbered 1000-1999E or F/G.

~~0.5 course: numbered 1000-1999.~~

After second year, students applying for a BMOS HONOURS SPECIALIZATION must have:

- achieved an average of at least 73% on the last ~~5.0~~ 4.0 courses taken in the Fall/Winter term;
- achieved an average of at least 73% on the ~~3.0~~ 4.0 principal courses required for the module;
- achieved a **cumulative** modular average of 70%;
- obtained a minimum grade of 60% in each course required for the module;
- obtained a passing grade in each elective course;
- a minimum cumulative average of 65%.

Module

11.0 senior courses:

1.0 course normally taken in second year: Business Administration 2257 **or MOS 2227A/B and MOS 2228A/B**

1.0 course ~~normally taken in second year:~~ Economics 2220A/B, Economics 2260A/B.

1.0 course ~~normally taken in second year:~~ Economics 2222A/B, Economics 2223A/B

1.0 course: MOS 2181A/B, MOS 2277A/B.

2.0 courses normally taken in third year: MOS 3310A/B, MOS 3316A/B, ~~MOS 3320A/B~~, MOS 3370A/B, **MOS 2320A/B**

2.0 courses normally taken in fourth year: MOS 3330A/B; MOS 4410A/B; MOS 4310A/B; MOS 4471A/B or MOS 4488A/B.

2.0 courses from: Economics 3340F/G, Economics 3352A/B, Economics 3370A/B, MOS 2182F/G, MOS 2275A/B, MOS 2276A/B, MOS 3321F/G, MOS 3325A/B, MOS 3331A/B, MOS 3360A/B, MOS 3361A/B, MOS 3362A/B, MOS 3388A/B, MOS 3398A/B, MOS 4465A/B, MOS 4489F/G, MOS 4498A/B, MOS 4998F/G, the former Geography 3422A/B (Note that MOS 3360A/B and/or MOS 3361A/B are prerequisites for MOS 4465A/B).

0.5 course from: Actuarial Science 2053, Economics 2221A/B, Economics 2261A/B, Economics

3328A/B, Economics 3329A/B, Economics 3340F/G, Economics 3352A/B, Economics 3357A/B, Economics 3370A/B.

0.5 course from: GLE 2001F/G, GLE 2003F/G, History 2125F/G, History 2127F/G, History 2204F/G, MOS 2198A/B, MOS 2298A/B, MOS 2299F/G, MOS 3353F/G, Philosophy 2074F/G, Philosophy 2821F/G, Philosophy 2822F/G, Political Science 2211E, Political Science 2246E.

Effective **September 1, 2022** the following module be revised:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN ACCOUNTING

After first year, students may apply for admission upon completion of first-year requirements with no failures.

~~5.0~~ **4.0 first-year courses taken in Fall/Winter term:**

Students must have an average of at least 73% on, and no grade less than 60% in, the following

4.0 principal courses:

1.0 course: Business Administration 1220E.

1.0 course: Calculus 1000A/B, Calculus 1301A/B, Calculus 1501A/B; Mathematics 1225A/B, Mathematics 1228A/B, Mathematics 1229A/B, Mathematics 1600A/B.

1.0 course: Economics 1021A/B and Economics 1022A/B.

0.5 course from: ~~Computer Science 1032A/B; MOS 1033A/B~~ **Computer Science numbered 1020-1099 (or elective).**

~~1.0~~ **0.5 course** from: ~~Writing 1021F/G, Writing 1025F/G~~ or designated essay courses numbered 1000-1999E or F/G.

~~0.5 course: numbered 1000-1999.~~

After second year, students applying for a BMOS HONOURS SPECIALIZATION must have:

- achieved an average of at least 73% on the last ~~5.0~~ **4.0 courses taken in the Fall/Winter term;**
- achieved an average of at least 73% on the ~~3.0~~ **4.0 principal courses required for the module;**
- achieved a **cumulative** modular average of 70%;
- obtained a minimum grade of 60% in each course required for the module;
- obtained a passing grade in each elective course;
- a minimum cumulative average of 65%.

Module

10.0 senior courses:

1.0 course normally taken in second year: Business Administration 2257 **or MOS 2227A/B and MOS 2228A/B**

0.5 course ~~normally taken in second year~~: MOS 2242A/B.

1.0 course ~~normally taken in second year~~: MOS 2181A/B, MOS 2275A/B.

~~2.5~~ **2.0 courses** normally taken in third year: MOS 3360A/B, MOS 3361A/B, MOS 3362A/B, ~~MOS 3363A/B~~, MOS 3370A/B.

1.0 course normally taken in third year: MOS 3310A/B, ~~MOS 3320A/B~~ **MOS 2320A/B.**

~~2.0~~ **2.5** courses normally taken in fourth year: **MOS 3363A/B** MOS 4410A/B, MOS 4462A/B, MOS 4465A/B, MOS 4471A/B.

1.0 courses normally taken in third or fourth year from: MOS 3321F/G, MOS 3330A/B, MOS 3331A/B, MOS 3388A/B, MOS 3398A/B, MOS 4310A/B, MOS 4488A/B, MOS 4489F/G, MOS 4498A/B, MOS 4998F/G.

1.0 course from: Economics 2121A/B; GLE 2001F/G, GLE 2003F/G; History 2125F/G; MOS 2182F/G, MOS 2198A/B, MOS 2277A/B, MOS 2298A/B, MOS 2299F/G, MOS 3353F/G; Philosophy 2074F/G, Philosophy 2250, Philosophy 2700F/G; Political Science 2246E; Speech 2001.

Effective **September 1, 2022** the following module be revised:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES, POLICY, AND ETHICS

After first year, students may apply for admission upon completion of first-year requirements with no failures.

~~5.0~~ **4.0** first-year courses taken in Fall/Winter term:

Students must have an average of at least 73% on, and no grade less than 60% in, the following

4.0 principal courses:

1.0 course: Business Administration 1220E.

1.0 course: Calculus 1000A/B, Calculus 1301A/B, Calculus 1501A/B; Mathematics 1225A/B, Mathematics 1228A/B, Mathematics 1229A/B, Mathematics 1600A/B.

1.0 course: Economics 1021A/B and Economics 1022A/B.

~~1.0~~ course from: ~~Centre for Global Studies 1023F/G; Philosophy 1230A/B, Philosophy 1250F/G, Philosophy 1370A/B; Political Science 1020E; Sociology 1020, Sociology 1021E.~~

1.0 course from: ~~Writing 1021F/G, Writing 1025F/G~~ or designated essay course numbered 1000-1999E or F/G.

After second year, students applying for a BMOS HONOURS SPECIALIZATION must have:

- achieved an average of at least 73% on the last ~~5.0~~ **4.0** courses taken in the Fall/Winter term;
- achieved an average of at least 73% on the ~~3.0~~ **4.0** principal courses required for the module;
- achieved a ~~cumulative~~ modular average of 70%;
- obtained a minimum grade of 60% in each course required for the module;
- obtained a passing grade in each elective course;
- a minimum cumulative average of 65%.

Module

11.0 senior courses:

1.0 course normally taken in second year: Business Administration 2257 or **MOS 2227A/B** and **MOS 2228A/B**

~~0.5~~ course normally taken in second year: MOS 2242A/B.

1.5 courses normally taken in second year: MOS 2155A/B, MOS 2181A/B, and MOS 2182F/G.

2.0 courses normally taken in third year from: MOS 3310A/B, ~~MOS 3320A/B~~, MOS 3321F/G, MOS 3330A/B, MOS 3362A/B, MOS 3370A/B, MOS 3385A/B, MOS 3388A/B, **MOS 2320A/B**.

1.5 courses normally taken in fourth year from: MOS 4310A/B, MOS 4410A/B, MOS

4471A/B, MOS 4488A/B, MOS 4489F/G.

0.5 course: MOS 3331A/B.

1.0 course from: MOS 2299F/G, MOS 3353F/G, MOS 4489F/G, MOS 4998F/G, designated essay course numbered 2000 or above.

0.5 course: Philosophy 2074F/G.

1.5 courses from: MOS 2198A/B, MOS 2275A/B, MOS 2277A/B, MOS 2298A/B, MOS 3398A/B, MOS 4498A/B; Philosophy 2821F/G, Philosophy 2822F/G.

1.0 courses from: Centre for Global Studies 2002F/G, Centre for Global Studies 2004F/G; Economics 2124A/B, Economics 2125A/B; Governance, Leadership and Ethics 2001F/G, Governance, Leadership and Ethics 2003F/G; Philosophy 2700F/G, Philosophy 2801F/G, Philosophy 2812F/G; Political Science 2246E, Political Science 2257, Political Science 2284F/G; Religious Studies 3460A/B.

Effective **September 1, 2022** the following module be revised:

MAJOR IN ACCOUNTING

After first year, students may apply for admission upon completion of first-year requirements with no failures.

5.0 4.0 first-year courses taken in Fall/Winter term:

Students must have an average of at least 70% on, and no grade less than 60% in, the following

4.0 principal courses:

1.0 course: Business Administration 1220E.

1.0 course: Economics 1021A/B, Economics 1022A/B.

1.0 course from: Calculus 1000A/B, Calculus 1301A/B, Calculus 1501A/B; Mathematics 1225A/B, Mathematics 1228A/B, Mathematics 1229A/B, Mathematics 1600A/B.

~~1.0 0.5 course~~ from: ~~Writing 1021F/G, Writing 1025F/G or~~ designated essay course numbered 1000-1999E or F/G.

~~1.0 course numbered 1000-1999.~~

0.5 course: elective recommended Computer Science 1032A/B.

~~(Computer Science 1032A/B or MOS 1033A/B is highly recommended)~~

In addition to meeting the above admission requirements, students must successfully complete the admission requirements for a Major module in a discipline other than MOS. If admission requirements are not met for either or both of the Majors, students will not be allowed to register in a BMOS HONOURS DOUBLE MAJOR and will be required to apply to a ~~BMOS Honours Specialization~~, BMOS Specialization, or to another program.

After second year, students applying for a BMOS HONOURS DOUBLE MAJOR must have:

- achieved an average of at least 70% on the last ~~5.0~~ **4.0** courses;
- achieved an average of at least 70% on the ~~3.0~~ **4.0** principal courses required for the module;
- achieved a ~~cumulative~~ modular average of 70%;
- obtained a minimum grade of 60% in each course required for the module;

- e) obtained a passing grade in each elective course;
- f) a minimum cumulative average of 65%.

Module:

7.0 senior courses

1.0 course: Business Administration 2257 or MOS 2227A/B and MOS 2228A/B

0.5 course: MOS 2242A/B.

3.0 courses: MOS 3310A/B, MOS 3360A/B, MOS 3361A/B, MOS 3370A/B, MOS 4410A/B, MOS 4471A/B.

1.5 courses: MOS 3362A/B, MOS 3363A/B, MOS 4465A/B.

1.0 course from: MOS 2181A/B, MOS 2275A/B, ~~MOS 3320A/B~~, MOS 2320A/B, MOS 3330A/B, MOS 3331A/B, MOS 3388A/B, MOS 4310A/B, MOS 4462A/B, MOS 4471A/B, MOS 4488A/B and MOS 4489F/G.

Effective **September 1, 2022** the following module be revised:

MAJOR IN MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES

After first year, students may apply for admission upon completion of first-year requirements with no failures.

~~5.0~~ 4.0 first-year courses taken in Fall/Winter term:

Students must have an average of at least 70% on, and no grade less than 60% in, the following

4.0 principal courses:

1.0 course: Business Administration 1220E.

1.0 course: Economics 1021A/B, Economics 1022A/B.

1.0 course from: Calculus 1000A/B, Calculus 1301A/B, Calculus 1501A/B; Mathematics 1225A/B, Mathematics 1228A/B, Mathematics 1229A/B, Mathematics 1600A/B.

1.0 course from: ~~Writing 1021F/G, Writing 1025F/G or~~ designated essay course numbered 1000-1999E or F/G.

~~1.0 course: numbered 1000-1999.~~

In addition to meeting the above admission requirements, students must successfully complete the admission requirements for a Major module in a discipline other than MOS. If admission requirements are not met for either or both of the Majors, students will not be allowed to register in a BMOS HONOURS DOUBLE MAJOR and will be required to apply to a ~~BMOS Honours Specialization~~, a BMOS Specialization, or to another program.

After second year, students applying for a BMOS HONOURS DOUBLE MAJOR must have:

- a) achieved an average of at least 70% on the last ~~5.0~~ 4.0 courses;
- b) achieved an average of at least 70% on the ~~3.0~~ 4.0 principal courses required for the module;
- c) achieved a ~~cumulative~~ modular average of 70%;
- d) obtained a minimum grade of 60% in each course required for the module;
- e) obtained a passing grade in each elective course;
- f) a minimum cumulative average of 65%.

Module

7.0 senior courses:

1.0 course: Business Administration 2257 or MOS 2227A/B and MOS 2228A/B.

0.5 course: MOS 2242A/B.

5.0 courses from: MOS 2181A/B, MOS 2182F/G, MOS 2198A/B, MOS 2298A/B, MOS 2299F/G, MOS 3310A/B, ~~MOS 3320A/B~~, MOS 2320A/B, MOS 3321F/G, MOS 3330A/B, MOS 3331A/B, MOS 3353F/G, MOS 3370A/B, MOS 3385A/B, MOS 3388A/B, MOS 3398A/B, MOS 4310A/B, MOS 4410A/B, MOS 4462A/B, MOS 4471A/B, MOS 4488A/B, MOS 4489F/G, MOS 4498A/B, MOS 4998F/G.

0.5 course from: Economics 2121A/B; History 2125F/G; Philosophy 2074F/G, Philosophy 2700F/G.

FACULTY OF SOCIAL SCIENCE

ANTHROPOLOGY

Effective **September 1, 2022** the following module be revised:

MINOR IN REFUGEE AND MIGRANT STUDIES

Module

4.0 courses:

1.5 courses from: Anthropology 2282A/B, Anthropology 2283A/B, Anthropology 3305F/G, Anthropology 3389F/G, Centre for Global Studies 3512F/G, the former Anthropology 2289F/G.

1.5 courses from: Anthropology 2203F/G, Anthropology 2211F/G, Anthropology 2212F/G, Anthropology 2216F/G, Anthropology 2219A/B, Anthropology 2281F/G, Indigenous Studies 2211F/G, Indigenous Studies 2212F/G, Indigenous Studies 2216F/G, Indigenous Studies 2218F/G.

1.0 course from: Anthropology 2250A/B, Anthropology 2255E, Anthropology 2277A/B, ~~Geography 2142A/B~~, Geography 3441F/G, History 3807E, ~~the former~~ Political Science 3388E, ~~Political Science 3588F/G~~, Sociology 2143E, the former Geography 3442F/G, the former History 2703F/G.

GEOGRAPHY

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the admission requirements be revised:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SCIENCE - BA

Admission Requirements

...

* If upper-year students have not completed 1.0 courses listed above, they may select one or two courses from: Geography 2131A/B, Geography 2132A/B, Geography 2133A/B, **Geography 2142A/B**, Geography 2152F/G, and/or Geography 2153A/B in making up the 1.0 admission requirement, as long as they were completed with a grade of at least 60%. Senior qualifying entry course(s) cannot be counted for subsequent program credit.

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the admission requirements be revised:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SCIENCE – BSc

Admission Requirements

...

*If upper-year students have not completed 1.0 courses listed above, they may select one or two courses from: Geography 2131A/B, Geography 2132A/B, Geography 2133A/B, **Geography 2142A/B**, Geography 2152F/G, and/or Geography 2153A/B in making up the 1.0 admission requirement, as long as they were completed with a grade of at least 60%. Senior qualifying entry course(s) cannot be counted for subsequent program credit.

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the admission requirements be revised:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN GEOGRAPHY AND ENVIRONMENT - BA

Admission Requirements

...

*If upper-year students have not completed 1.0 courses listed above, they may select one or two courses from: Geography 2131A/B, Geography 2132A/B, Geography 2133A/B, **Geography 2142A/B**, Geography 2152F/G, and/or Geography 2153A/B in making up the 1.0 admission requirement, as long as they were completed with a grade of at least 60%. Senior qualifying entry course(s) cannot be counted for subsequent program credit.

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the admission requirements be revised:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN GEOGRAPHY AND ENVIRONMENT - BSc

Admission Requirements

...

*If upper-year students have not completed 1.0 courses listed above, they may select one or two courses from: Geography 2131A/B, Geography 2132A/B, Geography 2133A/B, **Geography 2142A/B**, Geography 2152F/G, and/or Geography 2153A/B in making up the 1.0 admission

requirement, as long as they were completed with a grade of at least 60%. Senior qualifying entry course(s) cannot be counted for subsequent program credit.

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the admission requirements be revised:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN GEOGRAPHY AND ENVIRONMENT AND COMMERCIAL AVIATION MANAGEMENT – BA

Year 1

...

Notes:

*If upper-year students have not completed 1.0 courses listed above, they may select one or two courses from: Geography 2131A/B, Geography 2132A/B, Geography 2133A/B, **Geography 2142A/B**, Geography 2152F/G, and/or Geography 2153A/B in making up the 1.0 admission requirement, as long as they were completed with a grade of at least 60%. Senior qualifying entry course(s) cannot be counted for subsequent program credit.

...

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the admission requirements be revised:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN URBAN DEVELOPMENT - BA

Admission Requirements

...

*If upper-year students have not completed 1.0 courses listed above, they may select one or two courses from: Geography 2131A/B, Geography 2132A/B, Geography 2133A/B, **Geography 2142A/B**, Geography 2152F/G, Geography 2153A/B, Geography 2160A/B and/or Geography 2162A/B in making up the 1.0 admission requirement, as long as they were completed with a grade of at least 60%. Senior qualifying entry course(s) cannot be counted for subsequent program credit.

Students are strongly recommended to include in their first year course selection 1.0 course from Category B and 1.0 from Category C in order to meet the breadth requirements of their degree.

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the admission requirements be revised:

MAJOR IN CLIMATE CHANGE AND SOCIETY

Admission Requirements

...

If upper-year students have not completed 1.0 courses listed above, they may select one or two courses from: Geography 2131A/B, Geography 2132A/B, **Geography 2142A/B**, Geography 2152F/G, Geography 2153A/B, and/or Geography 2160A/B, in making up the 1.0 admission requirement, as long as they were completed with a grade of at least 60%.

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the admission requirements be revised:

MAJOR IN ENVIRONMENT AND HEALTH

Admission Requirements

...

If upper-year students have not completed 1.0 courses listed above, they may select one or two courses from: Geography 2131A/B, Geography 2132A/B, Geography 2133A/B, **Geography 2142A/B**, Geography 2152F/G, and/or Geography 2153A/B in making up the 1.0 admission requirement, as long as they were completed with a grade of at least 60%. Senior qualifying entry course(s) cannot be counted for subsequent program credit.

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the admission requirements be revised:

MAJOR IN GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SCIENCE

Admission Requirements

...

If upper-year students have not completed 1.0 courses listed above, they may select one or two courses from: Geography 2131A/B, Geography 2132A/B, Geography 2133A/B, **Geography 2142A/B**, Geography 2152F/G, and/or Geography 2153A/B in making up the 1.0 admission requirement, as long as they were completed with a grade of at least 60%. Senior qualifying entry course(s) cannot be counted for subsequent program credit

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the admission requirements be revised:

MAJOR IN GEOGRAPHY AND ENVIRONMENT

Admission Requirements

...

If upper-year students have not completed 1.0 courses listed above, they may select one or two courses from: Geography 2131A/B, Geography 2132A/B, Geography 2133A/B, **Geography 2142A/B**, Geography 2152F/G, and/or Geography 2153A/B in making up the 1.0 admission requirement, as long as they were completed with a grade of at least 60%. Senior qualifying entry course(s) cannot be counted for subsequent program credit.

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the admission requirements be revised:

MAJOR IN PHYSICAL GEOGRAPHY AND ENVIRONMENT

Admission Requirements

...

If upper-year students have not completed 1.0 courses listed above, they may select one or two courses from: Geography 2131A/B, Geography 2132A/B, Geography 2133A/B, **Geography 2142A/B**, Geography 2152F/G, and/or Geography 2153A/B in making up the 1.0 Geography admission requirement, as long as they were completed with a grade of at least 60%. Senior

qualifying entry course(s) cannot be counted for subsequent program credit.

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the admission requirements be revised:

SPECIALIZATION IN GEOGRAPHY AND ENVIRONMENT

Admission Requirements

...

If upper-year students have not completed 1.0 courses listed above, they may select one or two courses from: Geography 2131A/B, Geography 2132A/B, Geography 2133A/B, **Geography 2142A/B**, Geography 2152F/G, and/or Geography 2153A/B in making up the 1.0 admission requirement, as long as they were completed with a grade of at least 60%. Senior qualifying entry course(s) cannot be counted for subsequent program credit.

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the admission requirements be revised:

SPECIALIZATION IN GEOGRAPHY AND ENVIRONMENT AND COMMERCIAL AVIATION MANAGEMENT – BA

Year 1

...

Notes:

*If upper-year students have not completed 1.0 courses listed above, they may select one or two courses from: Geography 2131A/B, Geography 2132A/B, Geography 2133A/B, **Geography 2142A/B**, Geography 2152F/G, and/or Geography 2153A/B in making up the 1.0 admission requirement, as long as they were completed with a grade of at least 60%. Senior qualifying entry course(s) cannot be counted for subsequent program credit.

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the admission requirements be revised:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN GEOGRAPHY AND ENVIRONMENT/HBA

Year 1

...

* If upper-year students have not completed 1.0 courses listed above, they may select one or two courses from: Geography 2131A/B, Geography 2132A/B, Geography 2133A/B, **Geography 2142A/B**, Geography 2152F/G, and/or Geography 2153A/B in making up the 1.0 admission requirement, as long as they were completed with a grade of at least 60%. Senior qualifying entry course(s) cannot be counted for subsequent program credit.

...

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the admission requirements be revised:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN URBAN DEVELOPMENT/HBA

Year 1

...

* If upper-year students have not completed 1.0 courses listed above, they may select one or

two courses from: Geography 2131A/B, Geography 2132A/B, Geography 2133A/B, **Geography 2142A/B**, Geography 2152F/G, Geography 2153A/B, Geography 2160A/B, and/or Geography 2162A/B in making up the 1.0 admission requirement, as long as they were completed with a grade of at least 60%. Senior qualifying entry course(s) cannot be counted for subsequent program credit.

...

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the admission requirements be revised:

MINOR IN GEOGRAPHY AND ENVIRONMENT

Admission Requirements

...

If upper-year students have not completed 1.0 courses listed above, they may select one or two courses from: Geography 2131A/B, Geography 2132A/B, Geography 2133A/B, **Geography 2142A/B**, Geography 2152F/G, and/or Geography 2153A/B in making up the 1.0 admission requirement, as long as they were completed with a grade of at least 60%. Senior qualifying entry course(s) cannot be counted for subsequent program credit.

POLITICAL SCIENCE

Effective **September 1, 2022** the following module be revised:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN GLOBAL JUSTICE

1.0 Political Science essay course(s) at the 4000 level, from the list below.

Political Science 2423F/G, Political Science 2532F/G, Political Science 2538F/G, Political Science 3200E, Political Science 3201F/G, Political Science 3203F/G, Political Science 3207F/G, Political Science 3208F/G, Political Science 3209F/G, Political Science 3314E, Political Science 3343F/G, Political Science 3365F/G, Political Science 3366E, **the former** Political Science 3388E, **Political Science 3588F/G**, Political Science 4201F/G, Political Science 4207F/G, Political Science 4211F/G, Political Science 4213F/G, Political Science 4401F/G, Political Science 4402F/G, Political Science 4403F/G, Political Science 4404F/G, Political Science 4408F/G, Political Science 4411F/G, Political Science 4426F/G, Political Science 4427F/G, the former Political Science 3204F/G.

Effective **September 1, 2022** the following module be revised:

MAJOR IN GLOBAL JUSTICE

1.0 Political Science essay course(s) at the 4000 level, from the list below.

Political Science 2423F/G, Political Science 2532F/G, Political Science 2538F/G, Political Science 3200E, Political Science 3201F/G, Political Science 3203F/G, Political Science 3207F/G, Political Science 3208F/G, Political Science 3209F/G, Political Science 3314E, Political Science 3343F/G, Political Science 3365F/G, Political Science 3366E, **the former** Political Science 3388E, **Political Science 3588F/G**, Political Science 4201F/G, Political Science 4207F/G, Political Science 4211F/G,

Political Science 4213F/G, Political Science 4401F/G, Political Science 4402F/G, Political Science 4403F/G, Political Science 4404F/G, Political Science 4408F/G, Political Science 4411F/G, Political Science 4426F/G, Political Science 4427F/G, the former Political Science 3204F/G.

Other Curriculum Changes (Minor Changes)

FACULTY OF ARTS AND HUMANITIES

ENGLISH AND WRITING STUDIES

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the following courses be revised:

English 2112F/G - ADAPTING ACROSS PAGE, STAGE AND SCREEN

Extra Information: 3 hours. **Cross-listed with Film 2212F/G and Theatre Studies 2212F/G**

Film 2212F/G - ADAPTING ACROSS PAGE, STAGE AND SCREEN

Extra Information: 3 hours. **Cross-listed with English 2112F/G and Theatre Studies 2212F/G**

Theatre Studies ~~21~~212F/G - ADAPTING ACROSS PAGE, STAGE AND SCREEN

Extra Information: 3 hours. **Cross-listed with English 2112F/G and Film 2212F/G**

FACULTY OF HEALTH SCIENCES

KINESIOLOGY

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the following course be revised:

Kinesiology 3330F/G - LABORATORY IN EXERCISE PHYSIOLOGY

Extra Information: ~~2 laboratory hours, 1 tutorial hour~~ **4 laboratory/tutorial hours**

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the following course be revised:

Kinesiology 3353A/B - BIOMECHANICAL ANALYSIS OD HUMAN LOCOMOTION

Extra Information: ~~3 lecture hours, 2 laboratory hours~~ **4 lecture/laboratory hours.**

FACULTY OF ARTS AND HUMANITIES, THE FACULTY OF INFORMATION AND MEDIA STUDIES, AND THE DON WRIGHT FACULTY OF MUSIC

CREATIVE ARTS

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the following course suffix be revised:

CREATIVE ARTS 4400A/B/Y – COLLABORATIVE CREATIVE PRACTICE

FACULTY OF ARTS AND HUMANITIES, FACULTY OF SOCIAL SCIENCE

GENDER, SEXUALITY, AND WOMEN'S STUDIES

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the following courses be revised:

GSWS 1022F/G - GENDER, JUSTICE, CHANGE

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours, ~~1 tutorial hour.~~

GSWS 1024F/G - INTRODUCTION TO EQUITY, DIVERSITY, AND HUMAN RIGHTS

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours, ~~1 tutorial hour.~~

FACULTY OF SCIENCE, SCHULICH SCHOOL OF MEDICINE & DENTISTRY

MEDICAL BIOPHYSICS

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the following title be revised:

Medical Biophysics 4730A/B – DISEASE BIOMARKERS ~~MARKERS~~ AND PRECISION MEDICINE

FACULTY OF SOCIAL SCIENCE

PSYCHOLOGY

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the following course be revised:

Psychology 3317E - COMMUNITY PSYCHOLOGY

Extra Information: ~~2~~ **3** seminar hours, 4-5 hours on community placement/project. (This course has a service learning component).

Effective **September 1, 2022**, the following course be revised:

Psychology 3895E - SOCIAL SCIENCE IN THE COMMUNITY

Extra Information: ~~2~~ **3** seminar hours, 4-5 hours on community placement/project. (This course has a service learning component). The course is held both on and off campus (at Innovation Works), the schedule includes an extra hour to allow for travel time.